Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes May 31, 2010 @ 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order in the Eden Community Center by Chairman Ken Hall with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. The following Eden Township personnel were also present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ryan Bagent and Fiscal Officer Steve Little. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and; fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given all trustees. Trustee Glover moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all trustees voted in favor. The minutes will be filed for the permanent record as presented.

Also attending the meeting was Eden Township resident Robin McKee.

Public Participation: There was none.

<u>Old Business:</u> Don had not received a response from the Licking County health Department regarding the "Tire Collection Day" and Ryan had not received a response from the Director of the Emergency Management Agency, Jeff Walker, regarding making the Eden Community Center and Disaster Center. Fiscal Officer, Steve Little reported he had spoken with Mr. Walker regarding our interests and Mr. Walker had responded that the Red Cross would be the appropriate agency for us to contact.

<u>New Business:</u> Trustee Bagent reported he had received complaint calls regarding the hedge at the intersection of Eden Church Road and Purity Road. While all agreed it was an issue for the county on a county road and at county maintained intersection, Trustee Glover and Bagent went to the property owner to notify them of the complaint calls in an effort to see abatement of the issue prior to the township filing a complaint with the Licking County Engineer's Office. It was agreed if nothing had been done by the next Eden Township business meeting, action would be taken at that time (June 28, 2010).

Trustee Hall had received a complaint about grass clippings on the headstones at the Eden Cemetery. In response to the complaint he had taken his leaf blower to the cemetery and cleaned off the headstones. He indicated it may be something we wanted to consider in our next contract with the mowing company. Ken will take care of cleaning the headstones for major holidays for the remainder of the summer.

Trustee Bagent had recently been on Oldaker Road and thought he should contact Road Maintenance Supervisor, Dan Baker to advise him just how bad that section of road was. At that point Dan joined the meeting and he informed the group they were working on Oldaker Road at that time and that he was patiching away on all the roads trying get over them all as soon as possible.

Trustee Bagent moved to pay the bills, Trustee Glover seconded the motion and all voted in favor. The attached listing is a true and accurate listing of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Trustee Glover made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

I hereby certify that suffici deposit to pay the attached	1	the payment of the forgoing bit Steve Little, Fiscal O	ills when obligated and funds are now on
Chairman, Ken Hall	Don Glover	Ryan Bagent	Fiscal Officer, Steve Little